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Subject: Agreement ECHO/-AS/BUD/2020/91012
IMDA Amendment n° 1 - Amendment by mutual consent of Indirect 
Management Delegation Agreement

Ref.: Your modification request n° 2020/00750/MR/01/01 dated 15/03/2021

Dear Ms Blanchet,

We are pleased to inform you that we hereby agree to your above-mentioned modification 
request regarding the element(s) of the Action specified therein.

Article 2(2) is replaced by the following Article:

2.2 The implementation period of the Action shall run for 4-2 14 months and 
19 days from 12/04/2020 ('the start date of the Action').

Please note that in accordance with Article 4.1 of the above-mentioned agreement, the 
interim report has already been received and no other interim report is foreseen.

The amendment to the Agreement shall take effect as of the date indicated in Article 2(3) 
of the Agreement.

The request and this letter constitute an amendment and are an integral part of the 
Agreement.

Yours sincerely,

Andrea KOULAIMAH
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